Beaver City Corporation
Application for Residential Solicitation License

APPLICANT’S NAME PHONE #

APPLICANT’S COMPANY NAME

OTHER NAMES USED DURING LAST 10 YEARS

HOME ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIpP

NAME OF RESPONSIBLE PERSON OR ENTITY

RESPONSIBLE ENTITY’S ADDRESS

CITY STATE VALY

ADDRESS WHERE NOTICES TO BE SENT

CITY STATE VAlY

LICENSE PLATE OF VEHICLE

Proof of Identity. Applicant and solicitors must submit one of the following proofs of identity
which bear a photograph of said applicant or solicitor (copies to be attached to the application):

A. A valid drivers license issued by any State

B. A valid passport issued by the United States

C. A valid identification card issued by any State

D. A valid identification issued by a branch of the United States Military

Submitted proof of registration with Department of Commerce

Sales Tax Number

BCI Background Check. The applicant shall provide the following.
1) An original BCI background check as defined in Section 3-6 of the Beaver City Licensing
Ordinance.

*If residency is not in Utah BCI needs to be from the State you live in.

2) A signed waiver whereby applicant agrees to allow the City to obtain a name and date of
birth BCI background check on applicant for purposes of enforcement of residential solicitation.




Disqualifying Status. Please answer the following questions regarding disqualifying status.

*Any Question answered in YES must have comments.

Yes No

Have any of the applicants or solicitors ever been criminally convicted of: (I) a felony
homicide; (ii) physically abusing, sexually abusing, or exploiting a minor; (iii) the sale of
distribution of controlled substances; or, (iv) sexual assault of any kind?

Are any criminal charges currently pending against the applicants or any solicitors for: (I)
felony homicide; (ii) physically abusing, sexually abusing, or exploiting a minor; (iii) the
sale or distribution of controlled substances; or, (iv) sexual assault of any kind?

Have any of the applicants or solicitors been criminally convicted of a felony within the
last ten (10) years?

Have any of the applicants or solicitors been incarcerated in a federal or state prison
within the past five (5) years?

Have any of the applicants or solicitors been criminally convicted of a misdemeanor
within the past five (5) years involving a crime of: (I) moral turpitude; or, (ii) violent or
aggravated conduct involving person or property?

Has a final civil judgement been entered against any of the applicants or solicitors within
the last five (5) years indicating that: (I) the applicant had either engaged in fraud, or
intentional misrepresentation; or, (ii)that a debt of the applicant was non-dischargeable in
bankruptey pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 523 (a) (2), (a)(4), (a)(6), or (a)(9)?

Are any of the applicants or solicitors currently on parole or probation to any court, penal
institution, or governments entity, including being under house arrest or subject to a
tracing device?

Are any of the applicants or solicitors currently subject to a protective order based on
physical or sexual abuse issued by a court of competent jurisdiction?

Fee. $ 25.00 processing fee received

I hereby certify that I received a copy of Chapter 7:16-20 regarding residential solicitation of Title 3-6
Beaver City Licensing Ordinance and I hereby agree to comply with all terms and conditions listed.

Dated:

Applicant

Approved by:

Beaver City Representative




